
Poehler, Jeffrey

From: Poehler, Jeffrey I\A Q
Sent: Thursday. August 23, 2012 9:25 AM
To: 'Griesbach. Timothy'
Subject: RE: EPRI Report on RV Fabrication

Gary had it - Thanks for your support!

Jeffrey C. Poehler
Sr. Materials Engineer
NRR/DE/EVIB
(301) 415-8353

From: Griesbach, Timothy [mallto:Tgrlesbach@Structint.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 9:15 AM
To: Poehler, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: EPRI Report on RV Fabrication

Jeff,

No problem. I hope you can get a copy. Check with Gary Stevens, he may have It.

Tim

From: Poehler, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.PoehIer(lnrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 5:28 AM
To: Griesbach, Timothy
Subject, RE: EPRI Report on RV Fabrication

Tim.

Thanks!

Jeffrey C. Poehler
Sr. Materials Engineer
NRR/DE/EVIB
(301) 415-8353

From: GrIesbach, Tim rmaLTarIesbachbStructint.coml

Sent; Wednesday, Aug 22, 2012 4:47 PM
To: Poehler, 5effrey
Subject: RE: EPRI Repo On RV Fabrication

Jeff,

Here is the reference. You will have to request this from EPRI. I believe it has been made public.

Tim

Tim Griesboch
Senior Associate
Structural Integrity Associates, Inc.
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Experts prevention and control of structural and mechanical latlureAi
5 ellyer Ave., Suite 210
S Jose, CA 95138

Fe 'P08) 978.8964J'-
emo l: t- h structint.oIr

From: Poehler, Jeffrey [malIto:Jeffrev.Poehler(&nrc.aovl
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 1:03 PM
To: Griesbach, Timothy
Subject: EPRI Report on RV Fabrication

Tim.

Working on the Doel 3 problem and I seem to remember there was an EPRI report from the 1990's that
detailed reactor vessel fabrication practices. It seems like It might be a useful starting point for researching
some of the metallurgy issues. I think I remember your name being associated with this report but I cannot find
it on EPRI's web site. If you can help me identify it or have an electronic copy, I would appreciate it.

Best regards.

Jeffrey C. Poehler
Sr. Materials Engineer
NRR/DE/EV1B
(301) 415-8353
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